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From: \ )

Sent: Sat 3!20/2021 7:50:00 PM

Subject: FW: FOR INFO: Communication response following suspension of use ofAstraZeneca vaccine
Received: Sat 3/20/2021 7:50:01 PM

Van: @ec. eurcpa.eu

Verzonden: zaterdag 20 maart 2021 20:49:56 (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlijn, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Wenen
Aan: @ec.europa.eu
Onderwerp: FOR INFO: Communication response following suspension of use of AstraZeneca vaccine

Dear Members of the Health Security Committee,
Dear colleagues,

Below you will find the email sent to the HSC Communicators’ Network on the communication response following suspension of
use of AstraZeneca vaccine, for your information.

Kind regards,

HSC Secretariat

From: 5.1.5 g 5.1.2e @ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 5:38 PM

Cci SEEN @ << <uropa.cu>;
@ec.europa.eu> il 1. @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: FOR INFO: Communication response following suspension of use of AstraZeneca vaccine

Dear Members of the HSC Communicators’ Network,

This email is also sent to the additional countries involved in the work on risk communication regarding COVID-19 vaccines. | am
forwarding to you more information from EMA on the decision regarding Astra Zeneca from yesterday.

EMA’s Pharmacovigilance Risk Assessment Committee (PRAC) concluded that
* the benefits of COVID-19 vaccine AstraZeneca in combating the still widespread threat of COVID-19 (which itself results in
clotting problems and may be fatal) continue to outweigh the risk of side effects;
« the vaccine is not associated with an increase in the overall risk of blood clots (thromboembolic events) in those who
receive it;
* thereis no evidence of a problem related to specific batches of the vaccine or te particular manufacturing sites;
* however, the vaccine may be associated with very rare cases of blood clots associated with thrombocytopenia, i.e. low
levels of blood platelets (elements in the blood that help it to clot) with or without bleeding, including rare cases of clots in
the vessels draining blood from the brain (CVST).

These are rare cases — around 20 million people in the UK and EEA had received the vaccine as of March 16 and EMA had reviewed
only 7 cases of blood clots in multiple blood vessels (disseminated intravascular coagulation, DIC) and 18 cases of CVST. A causal
link with the vaccine is not proven, but is possible and deserves further analysis.

The Committee was of the opinion that the vaccine’s proven efficacy in preventing hospitalisation and death from COVID-19
outweighs the extremely small likelihood of developing DIC or CVST. However, in the light of its findings, patients should be aware
of the remote possibility of such syndromes, and if symptoms suggestive of clotting problems occur patients should seek
immediate medical attention and inform healthcare professionals of their recent vaccination. Steps are already being taken to
update the product information for the vaccine to include more information on these risks.

Patients/users have been advised as follows:
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* COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca is not associated with an increased overall risk of blood clotting disorders.

* There have been very rare cases of unusual blood clots accompanied by low levels of blood platelets (components that
help blood to clot) after vaccination. The reported cases were almost all in women under 55.

* Because COVID-19 can be so serious and is so widespread, the benefits of the vaccine in preventing it outweigh the risks of
side effects.

* However, if you get any of the following after receiving the COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca:

breathlessness,

pain in the chest or stomach,

swelling or coldness in an arm or leg,

severe or worsening headache or blurred vision after vaccination,

persistent bleeding,

multiple small bruises, reddish or purplish spots, or blood blisters under the skin,

please seek prompt medical assistance and mention your recent vaccination.
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Healthcare professionals have been advised as follows:

* Cases of thrombosis and thrombocytopenia, some presenting as mesenteric vein or cerebral vein/cerebral venous sinus
thrombosis, have been reported in persons who had recently received COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca, mostly occurring
within 14 days after vaccination. The majority of reports involved women under 55, although some of this may reflect greater
exposure of such individuals due to targeting of particular populations for vaccine campaigns in different Member States.

* The number of reported events exceeds those expected, and causality although not confirmed, cannot therefore be
excluded. However, given the rarity of the events, and the difficulty of establishing baseline incidence since COVID-19 itself is
resulting in hospitalisations with thromboembolic complications, the strength of any association is uncertain.

* EMA considers that the benefit-risk balance of the medicine remains positive, and there is no association with
thromboembolic disorders overall. However, steps will be taken to update the SmPC and package leaflet with information on
cases of DIC and CVST that have occurred.

* Healthcare professionals are urged to be alert for possible cases of thromboembolism, DIC or CVST occurring in vaccinated
individuals.

* Recipients should be warned to seek immediate medical attention for symptoms of thromboembolism, and especially
signs of thrombocytopenia and cerebral blood clots such as easy bruising or bleeding, and persistent or severe headache,
particularly beyond 3 days after vaccination.

The product information has been updated with new information on cases of thrombosis and is available on our website: COVID-19
Vaccine AstraZeneca, COVID 19 Vaccine (ChAdOx1 S [recombinant]) (europa.eu)

More detailed information is available on EMA’s website: COVID-19 Vaccine AstraZeneca: benefits still outweigh the risks despite
possible link to rare blood clots with low blood platelets | European Medicines Agency (europa.eu)

In addition, a recording of EMA’s press briefing is available: EMA press conference - YouTube

Best regards and wishing you a nice weekend!
HSC Secretariat



